

Correspondence to the Board of Education- June 24, 2026

H. Craigdallie RE: Urgent Safety and Neighbourhood Traffic Concern: Closure of McGirr Sports Field Parking Access (Dover Bay Lot)

Subject	RE: Urgent Safety and Neighbourhood Traffic Concern: Closure of McGirr Sports Field Parking Access (Dover Bay Lot)
From	Pete Sabo
To	[REDACTED]
Sent	June 12, 2026 11:36 AM

From: Pete Sabo <psabo@sd68.bc.ca>

Sent: June 12, 2026 11:36 AM

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Urgent Safety and Neighborhood Traffic Concern: Closure of McGirr Sports Field Parking Access (Dover Bay Lot)

Heather, thank you for your email listing your concerns. Staff are currently discussing the renewal of the rental agreement with the sportsplex representative.

At this time, we don't expect the access to the parking to change. As well, we continue to work with the school and the sportsplex representatives on the concerning litter issue.

Feel free to contact me if you have any further questions or concerns.

Pete Sabo

Executive director of planning and operations